

Ole Olsen

President, Business Area Asia Pacific

Dovre Group Plc

Started in the position in May 2015

Ole Olsen has extensive experience of the project personnel business in the oil and gas industry both in Norway and abroad, in particular in South East Asia. A founding partner of Norwegian Petroleum Consultants in Norway and Singapore, and later on reorganized under NPC Group AS (NPC), an award-winning growth company, he joined Dovre Group in May 2015 following the companies' merger and acts as President, Business Area Asia Pacific as of May 28, 2015.

Key work experience:

NPC Group AS / Norwegian Petroleum Consultants

- NPC Group AS, CEO, 2013-2015
- Regional Director, Business Area Asia Pacific, 2010-2015
- Head of Business Development, 2010-2013
- Project Mechanical Engineer / Client Rep. seconded to Marathon Petroleum Company 2008-2009
- Project Mechanical Engineer / Client Rep. seconded to ConocoPhillips Norway, 2003-2007
- Lead Mechanical Engineer seconded to Fabricom , 2002-2003
- Lead Mechanical Engineer seconded to Aibel, 2000-2002

Aker Solutions

- Lead Mechanical Engineer from 1990-1996 and 1999-2000

Brown & Root Energy Services / Halliburton

- Lead Mechanical Engineer / Discipline Lead / Engineering Manager 1996-1999

Education:

- MBA, Nanyang Business School, Singapore
- Diploma in Economics and Management, NKI, Norway
- B. Sc. Mechanical Engineering, Gothenburg Technical Institute, Sweden

Born: 1962